

From: Dan Meyer

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: December 11, 2007

Subject: FCC File No. 0052-EX-TC-2007

---

Message:

File No. 0052-EX-TC-2007

Confirmation No. EL296839

Ref. No. 5886

Mr. Ghaffari:

In response to your e-mail to Mr. Dan Meyer dated December 10, 2007, this is to confirm that in addition to the transfer of control application pending with OET under File No. 0052-EX-TC-2007, the following transfer of control applications are pending before the Wireless Telecommunications Bureau in connection with private radio licenses held by Siemens VDO Automotive Corporation and affiliates:

Transfer of control of WPIA 221 WPNP 376 ? File No. 0003244960

Transfer of control of WPMV 921 ? File No. 0003245053

Transfer of control of WPVL 531 ? File No. 0003246436

Transfer of control of WPQG 796 ? File No. 0003246442

Transfer of control of WPJN 201, WPJQ 867 ? File No. 0003246446

Transfer of control of KB74545 ? File No. 0003246450

Transfer of control of WPUU 279 ? File No. 0003246462

Should any additional questions arise, please do not hesitate to contact undersigned counsel.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeffrey Rummel

Attorney for Continental Automotive Systems US, Inc. f/k/a Siemens VDO Automotive Corporation